

To whom it may concern,

I am interested in the job description you provided on tasker, and would like to know more about the position. I have a medical technology background, lived in the US for 5 years, I required a position in a travel service agency in Shanghai 3 years ago, which my main purpose is to coordinate foreign service providers, and different tourism bureaus. I have experiences in receiving foreign guests, and being an english tour guide. Please feel free to contact me, thank you.

Name | Wong Sei Yung (Dino)

Contact information

Taiwan Tel | +866 989253689 ; China Tel | +86 13162616657

Email | Apocalypse1020@gmail.com

Address | 8F, No. 241 Jianguo Road, Xindian Dist., New Taipei City, Taiwan R.O.C. (23142)

Current Location | Changning District, Shanghai, China

Languages

Simplified Chinese: Very Fluent | Traditional Chinese: Very Fluent | English: Very Fluent

Certification: TOEIC 965 / TOEFL 110

Professional Experience

2018 - Present Shanghai Mint International Travel Service CO., LTD

Marketing & Business Development Manager

- Joint Collaborate director between Tourism bureau & Oversea local service providers
- Product Design and Development
- Branding and Content Development
- Online and offline event planner

2017 - 2018 SHANGHAI AIRPORT INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL SERVICE CO.,LTD. (Former Shanghai Donghu International Travel Service)

- Travel Product Manager
- Product Design and Development
- Branding and Content Development
- Joint cooperations with different tour providers
- Sales Product training

2014 - Present Bonjourfly Travel, Holiday Rental (Taiwan Register num: 42616324)

Founder

- Product Design and Development
- Marketing Strategy, Communications Strategy
- Freelance Sales Trainer
- Business Development, partnership with yacht clubs
- Content Developer (Graphic, Video and Article)
- Key speaker for forums and lectures

2012 - 2014 Pharmigene, Inc., Taipei, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

Research Fellow/ Specialist

- Business Development of MESOdissector medical device, used in tissue sampling specific DNA
- Technology transfer of genetic diagnostics from Singapore and Utah, USA.
- Quality control of Pharmigene products
- Sales agent for Pharmigene medical devices

2013 - 2014 Indonesian food stand and restaurant

Investor/ manager

- Warehouse Managing
- Manager

Professional Skills

| Business Development

Contract signing and SOP development

Joint cooperations with different businesses

| Online Platform/ Website/ Media management

google analytics

Social media fan page marketing, content provider, photo and video editing

Website construction and development

Media news coverage strategy

| Traveling product and service development

Data analysis: Travel industry trends

Product development: Yacht and Villa holiday rentals

| Sales/ Public Relations

Product and Service Presentation

Key speaker of traveling forums and events (ATE 2019 / ChongChin Australia Tourism Panel discussion key speaker of travel agency representative

Client development and maintenance

Travel Consultant

| Resource Integration

Themes: yacht party/ wine tasting/ costume party/ annual holiday events

Social Networking Events host: Over 30 events and parties: parties up to 100 guests

Travel related forums and lectures

| Digital editing, photography

Final Cut Pro X / DJI drone / Canon EOS 5D3 / Gopro / Nikon 360

| Non-travel related skills

Genetic diagnostic R&D/ Medical device Sales/ Language translation: Product Manual script/ Taiwan International Agricultural and Seafood Exhibition brochure and EDM

Education & Qualifications

2007 Chun Shan Medical University, Medical Technology, Bachelor.

2009 - 2011 National Defense Medical Center, Physiology and Biophysics, Master.

Interests

Yacht / Sailing / Travel / Video Editing / Photography / Basketball

Referees

Thomas Chen | CEO: mrthomas0101@gmail.com / King Seal Marketing

Chloe Hsu | Co-Partner: Chloe.Hsu@bonjourfly.com / Bonjourfly Studio

Hank Hu | CEO: Hank@Mintholiday.com / Shanghai Mint International Travel Service